



André Filipe Carvalho Amorim

✉ Email: andrefcamorim@gmail.com 🌐 Website: <https://www.andreamorim.site>

🌐 Website: <https://github.com/andrefcamorim>

in LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/andrefcamorim/>

Date of birth: 03/10/1995 **Place of birth:** Braga, Portugal **Nationality:** Portuguese

ABOUT ME

Hi there, I'm André Amorim, a web developer with 12+ years of experience crafting PHP applications and custom portals with WordPress. Every project was built specifically according to the customer needs. I believe that communication is the key to success for any area, and I love to work in collaboration with others. In my free time, I enjoy traveling and exploring new places, meeting new people, learning about different cultures, and keeping up-to-date with new technologies.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Smartgov Group

City: Braga | **Country:** Portugal

[03/11/2022 – Current]

Web developer

- Build and maintain WordPress websites using a custom build theme;
- Work on front-end implementation based on designs from Figma;
- Integrate WooCommerce for custom solutions;
- Use Git for version control and collaboration;
- Develop Gutenberg blocks;
- Create custom WP REST API endpoints for custom functionalities;
- Use libraries like Foundation for front-end development;
- Maintenance and support for the developed websites;
- Create custom post types and meta fields for content structures;
- Set up custom WordPress user roles for specific access and permissions;
- Troubleshoot and fix plugin-related issues;
- Integrate Elastic Search to optimize search functionality;
- Implement and audit accessibility standards (WCAG 2.1/2.2), ensuring inclusive user experiences across devices and assistive technologies.

Viatools – Comércio de Máquinas e Ferramenta, Lda · Freelance

[08/2022 – 10/2022]

Web developer

- Developed an ecommerce website using WordPress with WooCommerce.
- Personalized the theme to enhance visual appeal, user experience, and user interactions.
- Configured the website on Google Search Console and Analytics.

Hope And Oak, Agency <https://hopeandoak.agency/>

City: Fão, Esposende, Braga | **Country:** Portugal

[01/06/2021 – 31/03/2022]

Web Developer * Full-time

- Web development using WordPress, WooCommerce, Custom Post Types and REST APIs;

Web design using HTML5, CSS, SASS with BEM Structure, JS and jQuery;
Installation of Debian Server on Linode, with NGNIX, PHP and MariaDB;
Maintenance of WordPress installations;
Photo and Video editing using Open Source solutions such as GIMP, Kazam and Kdenlive;
Code versioning using GitLab;
Develop WP plugin for a WooCommerce payment method;
Develop WP plugin for synchronization of posts between two WordPress websites using WP API;
Recording of formation videos about WordPress and WooCommerce for clients.

DOM LAR - Imobiliária, Unipessoal Lda <https://www.domlar.pt/>

Address: Avenida da República, 728, 4585-018, Baltar, Portugal

[02/05/2020 – 30/04/2021] **Web Developer * Self-employed**

Development of a website on WordPress;
Content management;
Support and maintenance;
Formation about the definition of the website.

Carvalho e Moreto, Lda <https://carvalhoemoreto.com/>

Address: Rua D. João I, 231, 4450-165, Leça da Palmeira, Portugal

[24/10/2019 – 30/04/2021] **Web Developer * Self-employed**

Development of a eCommerce website on WordPress;
Content management;
Support and maintenance;
Formation about the definition of the website.

MDENS de José Carlos Monteiro - Estética Dentária, LDA <https://www.mdens.pt/>

Address: Via Lidador da Igreja 210, sala 5, 4470-411, Maia, Portugal

[18/06/2018 – 30/04/2021] **Software Developer * Self-employed**

Development of a website on WordPress;
Development of a back-end under the PHP framework Codeigniter;
Development of a Windows application for data synchronization between a MySQL Database with a Microsoft Access Database;
Formation about the functionalities of the developed products;
Content management;
Support and maintenance.

E.P.V - Importação e Comércio de Cafés, Lda <https://www.epv.pt>

Address: Rua Vilar do Senhor 547, 4470-826, Maia, Portugal

[01/10/2020 – 31/12/2020] **Web Developer * Self-employed**

Development of website eCommerce on WordPress;
Content management;
Support and Maintenance;

Formation about the definition of the website.

Pedro Soares & Ana Mafalda Matos - Sociedade De Advogados, RL

City: Matosinhos | **Country:** Portugal

[18/02/2020 – 31/12/2020] **Web Developer * Self-employed**

Development of a backend with the PHP framework Codeigniter;
Support and maintenance.

CTJX - Consulting Engineers <http://ctjx.pt/>

Address: Av. D. Afonso Henriques nº 1196 sala 610, 4450-012, Matosinhos, Portugal

[17/03/2019 – 31/03/2020] **Web Developer * Self-employed**

Development of static website generated through WordPress;
Development of Web application under the PHP framework Codeigniter;
Formation about the definition of the website.

Spamedic - Sociedade Prestadora de Assistência Médica, Lda <https://ucardio.pt/>

Address: Largo da Igreja Velha, Edifício CCA, Loja 1, 2350-325, Charneca da Caparica, Portugal | **Business or sector:** Human health and social work activities

[26/09/2019 – 31/10/2019] **Web Developer * Self-employed**

Development of a website on WordPress;
Content management;
Support and maintenance;
Formation about the definition of the website.

ESCOLA DE CONDUÇÃO ANGEIRAS, LDA

City: Lavra, Matosinhos | **Country:** Portugal

[08/04/2015 – 10/12/2018] **Web Administrator * Self-employed**

Development of a website on WordPress;
Content management and maintenance;
Hosting.

Tecnogial, Lda

City: Perafita | **Country:** Portugal

[06/09/2018 – 31/10/2018] **Web Developer * Self-employed**

Development of an information website on WordPress;
Development of a Web application on PHP using WordPress as framework;
Formation about the functionalities of the developed products.

Castro, Pinto & Costa, Lda

City: Maia | **Country:** Portugal

[03/02/2015 – 06/10/2017] **IT Support Technician * Part-Time**

Maintenance of all IT equipment;
Management and maintenance of the company websites;
Development of Web applications;

Development of mobile applications;
Development of Windows applications;
Communication with supplier for IT equipment's;
Client technical support for data-loggers equipment's;
Management of certificates emission of formation frequency.

QR4YOU

City: Chamusca, Santarém | **Country:** Portugal

[06/03/2017 – 18/04/2017] **Web Developer * Self-employed**

Development of an information website on Wordpress;
Development of a Web application on PHP.

Happy Porto Sociedade Unipessoal, Lda <https://www.happyporto.com/>

City: Porto | **Country:** Portugal

[01/04/2015 – 30/09/2015] **Web Developer * Self-employed**

Development of a website on Drupal.

Castro, Pinto & Costa, Lda www.cpc.com.pt

Address: Armazém E - Sector X (Norte), Zona Industrial da Maia I Maia (Portugal), PT-4475-249, Maia, Portugal

[15/01/2014 – 02/02/2015] **Technician Internship, Management Informatics, Final Classification: 19 (1-20)**

Development of two organization websites on Joomla;
Development of one eCommerce website on Magento;
Development of Windows applications.

Castro, Pinto & Costa, Lda <http://cpc.com.pt/>

Address: Armazém E - Sector X (Norte), Zona Industrial da Maia I, 4475-249, Maia, Portugal

[01/04/2013 – 31/05/2013] **Estágio Curricular de Técnico de Informática de Gestão, obtendo a classificação final de dezanove (19) valores.**

Desenvolvimento de 2 websites institucionais sob a plataforma Joomla;
Desenvolvimento de 1 website eCommerce sob a plataforma Magento;
Desenvolvimento de aplicações para desktop;
Testes nos websites/lojas virtuais da entidade;
Correcções nos websites/lojas virtuais da entidade.

AT Informática, Lda <http://www.atinformatica.pt/>

Address: RUA DA LIONESA 446 ARM D7, 4465-671, Leça de Balio, Portugal

[05/03/2012 – 31/03/2012] **Technician Internship, Management Informatics, Final Classification: 18 (1-20)**

Testing eCommerce platforms in development;
Windows application development in Visual Basic .NET.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Gutenberg Blocks

Udemy <https://www.udemy.com>

Link: <https://www.udemy.com/certificate/UC-48e9b20a-152f-4506-8c9a-e47176aba44d/>

WordPress SEO

Udemy <https://www.udemy.com>

Link: <https://www.udemy.com/certificate/UC-2d2c756b-ded5-4ea1-a56c-2c4936d18f22/>

[03/2021 – 07/2021]

Formação Pedagógica Inicial de Formadores

Alamedas Office - Consultadoria e formação recursos humanos

Link: https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Zzs8v_lvVWC0s0UhnAu6_1WpKqFnSxf0/view?usp=sharing

[14/09/2010 – 31/07/2013]

High (Vocational) School Diploma, with grade of 17 (1 - 20)

Escola Profissional Novos Horizontes <https://novoshorizontes.pt>

City: Maia | **Country:** Portugal | **Field(s) of study:** Management Informatics | **Final grade:** 17 (1 - 20) | **NQF Level:** Nível IV | **Thesis:** Software developed in VB.NET: "Aplicação Auxiliar para o Professor"

Links: https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ntVqHCHtkhp9VxBt_CT7LmvOfCWA07u/view?usp=sharing | <https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ANdejr9ord1g5YvYLKpVcGWQahqWP4lk/view?usp=sharing>

Programming languages;

Business organizations and management application;

Information systems;

Computer applications and operating systems;

Information and communication technologies.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): Portuguesa

Other language(s):

English

LISTENING C1 READING C1 WRITING C1

SPOKEN PRODUCTION C1 SPOKEN INTERACTION C1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

SKILLS

Technical Area

Prestashop (Basic) | HTML5/CSS, Javascript | Magento (Basic) | CSS/SASS | CSS Architecture (i.e. BEM) | PHP/MySQL | Wordpress Core | WooCommerce | Git | JSON | RESTful api | Apache2 | NGINX | Microsoft SQL Server | Linode Cloud Platform | Joomla (Basic) | CodeIgniter Framework | Postman | Visual Basic .NET | Bootstrap | JQuery

General

Google Docs | Slack | Trello | Microsoft Office | Social Media | Zoom

HONOURS AND AWARDS

[27/03/2014]

Google Analytics Academy Awarding institution: Google

Link: https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h5hujT91Uc-yikMO64-L_RIFws6jfyQW/view?usp=drive_link

[2013]

Diploma de Mérito e Excelência Escolar Awarding institution: Câmara Municipal da Maia

Link: https://drive.google.com/file/d/1wcgmbS0UKhFZhaA4V5KakPi3qiro1LD_/view?usp=drive_link

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

Information Technologies

I love to explore new technologies, programming languages and test Linux distros. Besides of the new, I also love to check videos of old computer hardware and operating systems.

Travel

I love to discover new places, get to know new people and learn about different cultures.

ATTACHMENTS

Diploma of Escola Profissional Novos Horizontes

Link: https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ntVqHCHtkhp9VxBt_CT7LmwOfCWA07u/view?usp=sharing

Qualifications Certificate

Link: <https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ANdejr9ord1g5YvYLKpVcGWQahqWP4Ik/view?usp=sharing>

CCP Certification

Link: https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Zzs8v_lvVWC0s0UhnAu6_1WpKqFnSxf0/view?usp=sharing